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TO: Board Of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
DATE: February 17, 2010
RE: Items approved by City Administrator

On behalf of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen

Through the authority granted by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen, the following items of action were
approved by me on your behalf:

a) COF Contract No. 2010-0016, Rolling Meadows Subdivision Surveying Services with Ragan Smith
Associates, Inc. for Task 1 at a Cost of $8,700.00.

b) Changes to the alternative resource lab for additional lighting to fulfill the need for more
alternative lighting sources for criminal investigation cost of $1,830.00.

c) Change of location of City of Franklin Police Headquarters flag pole locations requiring additional
ground conduit requiring longer pulls plus the addition of two ground lights cost of $1,104.00.

d) For the addition of Concrete Masonry unit walls to conceal and protect two water lines, vent
stack and roof drain located in the sally port area and into the gun armory of COFPD $1600.00.

e) For the addition of sun shades in the COFPD main community room where shades were
programmed into the project on the lower windows and the door units and the three upper
units and two units over the door were left out. $1,363.00

f) For the added security added to doors located in the swat armory, general evidence narcotics,
ammunition storage, gun cleaning area regarding type of entry systems and video equipment
$5,026.00.

g) For the additional flashing that was added at the second floor terrace and the area located
above the vehicle exam bay where the parking deck comes in near contact with the green roof
system over the exam area $9,675.00



